
 
 
 

83400895 - Questions & Answers  - 03.05.2022 

Question:  

a) Is there a Technical Assessment Grid for the tender? (There is no post on the website) 
Yes the website has been updated. 

b) What rates apply for work conducted on public holidays and weekends? 
      The same rates would apply  

c) Is the payment taxed at source or do consultants have to address taxes themselves? 
Consultants would need to address tax themselves, (citizenship dependent) 

d) The budget allows for two tickets (assumed as round trips). Is there any limitation in 
terms of time lapsed on when can use the second ticket? 

The whole duration of the contract is 6 months, and the budget allocated is for two flights 

thus the bidder should plan accordingly  

e) Is the consultant allowed to visit his/her home country or other destinations, as 
necessary, between work days? 

 

Leave days, presence in the office, and other arrangements are to be discussed with the 

African Union Commission and GIZ once the consultant signs the contract. However, the 

TOR requires that the consultant be available during most working days in a week.  

f) If work is scheduled to commence on 23 May 2022, is it reasonable to assume that it will 
conclude on 23 November 2022 despite the time frame for the period of assignment 
being specified as 1 May to 30 October 2022 in the TOR? 

This would be decided based on the actual date the contract is signed  

g) Is there an AU set of rates for per diem and hotel accommodation or do we use the UN 
rates in the price proposal? 

The GIZ rules for per diem and accommodation will be followed for this contract. 

 

h) Is the consultant required to work at the Africa Union Commission in Addis Ababa for the 
contract duration? I ask because I cannot be away for six months. Related to this, can the travel 
reimbursements be used for many short-term trips, say 2-3 weeks at a time? Is it envisaged that 
some of the work can be done remotely? 

For this particular project, the AUC would want a consultant who can reside in Addis Ababa, as the 

task at hand requires constant engagement with other AUC members’’. Regarding the travel cost, 

we have foreseen only for 2 flights thus it might be difficult to budget for more than that. 

  



 
 
 

i) The assignment period is listed as from 01 May 2022 until 30 October 2022 (ToR, pg 5). 
However, the bid evaluation will only be completed by 18th May, and work will begin on 23rd 
May (Invitation to Bid letter). 

This will be slightly amended once the tender process if finalised.  

j) On the table on page 6, under implementation, is the maximum fee expected to be 6000 Euros 
or 180 Euros per day or 180 days of assignment (i.e. six months)? 

        Slight indication of how the costing maybe done not dictated. 

  

 

 


